
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 3/1/2012 1:00:47 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: The call is still on at 1:00. Lewis decided to keep it. 

perfect, thanks!

On Mar 1, 2012, at 1:00 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com> wrote:

Done. We moved it to 1:30. I need to head to the CPUC for a 2:00 and probably won't 
be able to make the call but I will check in with you later.

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 12:46 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: The call is still on at 1:00. Lewis decided to keep it.

can we push it to 1:30 pm?

On Mar 1, 2012, at 12:37 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com> wrote:
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